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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 27 November 2018 10:53 AM

To: ainee31@worldauto.com.sg; ganping@worldauto.com.sg

Cc: assignments; Admin A; Lucas Lee

Subject: CTP REF NO. SLW809X YOUR REF NO. SLQ3871B - ACCIDENT INVOLVING

S5LW809X AND 5LQ3871B ON 23 NOVEMBER 2018

Dear 5ir,
We refer to the above matter and our telephone conversation a moment ago.
As spoken, you have requested for LKK to survey your vehicle,

Aside to LKK: Please ligise with Ms Ganping from World Auto for the PRS.

Thank you.

Irene Tay
Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079709
Direct [65) 6389 6192

Fax [65) 62247478/62247175

Ermail: claimsdept@sg.cnigiping.com

whww s .cntdiping.com

B
g
r

ANNIVERSARY
In Sinpapare since 1938

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid except
where provided for in a written agreement between vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.



Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 26 December 2018 10:25 AM
To: ‘tgttan@worldauto.com.sg’; Rasul (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: SLQ 38718 Our ref. TP/2342/18

Dear Sophia,

Confirm COR $3826.40, 5 repair days

Please submit all relevant documents to China tai ping directly.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408933)

-----Original Message--—---

From: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg <tgttan@worldauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 1:21 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: SLQ 3871B Our ref: TP/2342/18

Hi Rasul
Attach is our estimate markings for your attention.

Can we finalise COR $3826.40/5 REPAIR DAYS.
Kindly revert.

Rdgs
Sophia Tan
World Auto Pte Ltd (Kranji)

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: DocuCentre-VI C3370 <worldautopl@yahoo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 12:18 PM

To: tgttan@worldauto.com.sg

Subject: Scan Data from FX-11BFS5

Mumber of Images: 2
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: DocuCentre-V| C3370



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/02

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No.: 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Website : www.worldauto.com.sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No. : 200006765H

CHINA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
105 CECIL STREET #18-00 & #19-00 THE OCTAGON
069534

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Page1/2

Estimate : ES000410

Date : 24/11/2018

Vehicle Num. : SLQ 3871E (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : 6222 2366 Fax No, : 62247478 Accident Date : 23/11/2018
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
SIN Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5%
LIST ITEMS :
1. 1 REAR BOOT LID 1,300.00
2. 1 REAR BOOT HYBRID EMBLEM (VEZEL) NEC 89.00~
3. 1 REAR BOOT VEZEL EMELEM (VEZEL) Nfc 89.00~
4 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING M. 250.00 A
5. 2 REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP 580.00  1,160.00% ¥V 1
6 1 REAR BOOT LOCKASSY ™M 300.00 = ¥
7. 1 REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP NE 180.00
B 1 REAR BUMPER on 900.00 #
’, 1 REAR ANTENNA SENSOR ™MK 180.00 X
10. 1 SMART BUZZER SENSOR  MN 180.00 *
1. 1 REAR END PANEL Mw 680.00x AN
12. 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH MM 260.004
13. 2 REAR TAIL LAMP NN 580.00 1,160.00 %
14, 1 REAR COMPARTMENT BOX pit 280.00%
List TotalS$ : 7.,008.00
20.00% Discount 5% : 1,401.60
5,606.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
. 1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MIELC {v _1o0600
2, 1 REAR BUMPER CLIP MEC 40.00 e
3 1 REVERSE SENSOR 200280008 1 - AT
4, 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS M N 40.00 % A~
5. 2 REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS R 40.00 80.00 X An
Special Nett Total 5§ : 540.00

LABOUR :

TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND ACCESSORIES

CONTINUE | ...



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Halcyon 2, S'pore 577200

Tel Mo. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

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
Contact : 6222 2366 Fax No.: 62247478

S/N Quantity  Particular

Estimate

Date
Vehicle Num.
Make/Model

Chassis/Eng# :

Accident Date

: ES000410

: 2411172018

Page2/12

1 5LQ 38T1B (LCR)
: HONDA VEZEL HYBRID

: 2311112018

Claim No. :
Reference :

Policy No.

Unit Price

Amount 5%

‘REMD\'E & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

:I'U APPLY RUSTPROOFING/ TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO

REPLACED PARTS.

REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO FACILITATE
REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT / WELD, STRAIGHTEN
CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS (INNER/OUTER)

;F{.'l CHECK REAR WIRES, CONNECTORS, REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS
REVERSE SENSORS AND START/STOP UNIT CAPACITORS

]JE#.CTWATE HV BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE

REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

1o 18860 ~

4p 800/
Sﬂﬂ “1‘"“1uu ra

Sop 420000/

(o A8860/

as0.00%. ¢ )

i na
PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING 450,00 3
FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST
REPAIRS. (HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
Labour Total 8% : 4,320.00
E. &% O.E. Total 5§ : 10,466.40

for WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

Aol



WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03
Halcyon 2, 8'pore 577200
Tel No. : 6451 3833 Fax No.: 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg
Woebsite : www.worldauto.com.sg
Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. No.: 200006765H

CHINA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
105 CECIL STREET #18-00 & #19-00 THE OCTAGON
069534

Attention : Motor Claim Depariment
Contact ; 6222 2366 Fax No.: 62247478

Page1/2

Estimate : ES000410

Date : 24/11/2018
Vehicle Num. : SLQ 38718 (LCR)
Make/Modal : HONDA VEZEL HYERID
Chassis/Eng# :
accident Date : 23/11/2018

Glaim Ne.:
Refarence :
Policy No. :
SiM  Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount S§
{ LIST ITEMS :
1. 1 REARBOOTLID DD 1,300.00
2. 1 REAR BOOT HYBRID EMBLEM (VEZEL) NEC 89.00~
1 REAR BOOT VEZEL EMBLEM (VEZEL) NfC 89.00¢
4 1 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING MG.L 250.00 #~
5, 2 REAR BOOT REFLEGTOR LAMP NN -586-00—3-150-00 %
g 1 REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY MM —300:00-4
7. 1 REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIF NEEC 180.00Y
8. 1 REAR BUMPER on 900.00 4"
9. 1 REAR ANTENNA SENSOR ™ # 1N S
10. 1 SMART BUZZER SENSOR  fLN —E-O0-
1. 1 REAR END PANEL LA 8000
12. 1 REAR END PAMEL TOP GARNISH MM —260004
2
1

13. REAR TAIL LAMP MM 580.00 -1,160.00.%
14. REAR COMPARTMENT BOX pt " ——280:00%
List TotalS$ : d go 4 7,008.00
20.00% Discount S§ : 2060 1,401.60
UL, 5806.40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS :
1.0 1 REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT MG (s 108700 /
2. %1 REAR BUMPER CLIP MEL 40,00
3 1 REVERSE SENSOR 20028000 % /
4, 1 REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS MM —40:00-%
5 2 REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS BLBL 40,00 ~—B00-M ?-;'"
amssmsamEmn ﬂ} a
Special Nett Total 5% © 540.00 —
LABOUR :
TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND ACCESSORIES  180.00
9 g0 % 6D CONTINUE | ...
AL bl 6D
i
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WORLD AUTO PTE LTD

47 Jalan Pemimpin #01-02/03

Haleyon 2, S'pora 577200

Tel No. : 6451 3933 Fax No. : 6455 7576

E-Mail : worldaut@singnet.com.sg

Wahsita : www.worldauto.com,sg

Tax Reg. No. : 200006765-H Buss. Reg. Mo. : 200006765H

CHINA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
106 CECIL STREET #18-00 & #19-00 THE OCTAGON
069534

Page 22

Estimate ' ES000410

Date : 241172018
Vehicle Mum. : SLO 38T1B (LCR)
Make/Model : HONDA VEZEL HYERID

Attentlon : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Gontact ; 6222 2366 Fax No, : 62247478 Accident Data : 23/11/2018
Clalm No. :
Referance :
Policy Mo, :
S/N Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount 5§
( REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 10 1se00 ~
TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/ TUFFCOATING TREATMENT TO 4 ASTTOD /
REPLACED PARTS.
REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO FACILITATE S oo AbeE00
REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL BEAT, CUT / WELD, STRAIGHTEN
CHASSIS WHERE NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS (INNERIOUTER) Coo -1-,-:51::&&'/
TO CHECK REAR WIRES, CONNEGTORS, REPLACE DAMAGED LAMPS (o AS040/
REVERSE SENSORS AND START/STOP UNIT CAPACITORS
DEACTIVATE HV BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO FACILITATE A50;002<.
REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)
PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING CLEARING 450,003
FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST
REPAIRS. (HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES) i
( Labour Total S§ : aamo0 1280
s g
E. & O.E. Total 55 : 10,466.40

for WORLD AUTO PTEL
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Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

L KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg No-19s607108R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusfrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTIMB021524/R1TD3NZ

Date: 28/12/2018
REFERENMCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance : :
s (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: DMPCSN3019301800
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SLQ38T1B N : SLWBDGK
: Nature of Claim
Date of Loss:  23/11/2018 Claim: TP No: SNM18D05514C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLQ38T1B
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 HYBRID (A) Engine No: LEB5922482
Reg. Date: Q7/07/2017 (Man. Year; 2018) Chassis No: RU31222469
Colour: Grey Odometer: 125510 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (58): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Ne Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60R16
Front Left Side: Rovelo 5 mm Rear Left Side: Rovelo 5 mm
Front Right Side: Rovelo 5 mm Rear Right Side: Rovelo 5mm
The above vaiues represent the remaining byre ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 6,1456.40 2.546.40 3,600.00 58.57
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 320.00 1,280.00 3,040.00 70.37
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 10,466.40 3,826.40 6,640.00 63.44
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (58) 73265 267.85 454 80 63 .44
Nett Amount (S$) 11,199.05 4,094.25 7,104.80 63.44
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: D6/12/2018
Date Inspected: 28/11/2018 Inspected At: World Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
47 Jin Pemimpin, #01-02/03 Halcyon 2
Singapore 577200
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NEITE; This report represents our findings at the lime and place of inspection steted herein. Such inspection has been carmad oul fo the bast of our
knowiedge and abiity but any other liability under any other circumstances is hareby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ind ex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 28 Dec 2018)

Parts: M1-SUW HOMNDA VEZEL 1.5 HYBRID (&) (Catalogue:-Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLQ38718)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BOOT LID Dented 1,300.00FL *1,300.00FL
2 1 *REAR BOOT HYBRID EMBLEM (VEZEL) Mecessary 89.00FL *89.00FL
3 1 *REAR BOOT VEZEL EMBLEM (VEZEL) Necessary 89.00FL *89.00FL
4 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING Necessary 250 00FL *250.00FL
5] 2 *REAR BOOT REFLECTOR LAMP Mot Necessary 1,160.00FL “FL
3] 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK ASSY Mot Necessary 300.00 FL *FL
T 1 ‘REAR BOOT WEATHER STRIP Mecessary 180.00FL  =180.00FL
8 1 *“REAR BUMPER Dented aD0.00FL *000.00 FL
9 1 “‘REAR ANTENMNA SENSOR Mot Necessary 180.00 FL *FL
10 1 *“SMART BUZZER SENSOR Mot Necessary 180.00FL *FL
1M 1 *REAR END PANEL Mol Mecessary 680.00FL *.FL
122 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Mot Necessary 260.00 FL *.FL
13 2 *REAR TAIL LAMP Mot Necessary 1,160.00 FL *-FL
14 1 *REAR COMPARTMENT BOX Mot Necessary 280.00FL *-FL
i+ P “*‘REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 100.00F3 *60.00FS
% 1 *‘REAR BUMPER CLIP Mecessary 40.00FS *40.00F5
17 1 *REVERSE SENSOR Mot Working 280.00FS *200.00FS
18 1 *‘REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Mot Necessary 40.00FS *F5
19 2

“‘REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS Mot Necessary 80.00FS “F5
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNatt. L=ListlitemDisc -

Sub Total (S%) 7,548.00 3,108.00
- List tem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20.00% (53) 1,401.80 561.60

Total Parts (5%)  6,146.40 2,546.40

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm? fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 28/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo

Particulars

Labour ltems

1
2

REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

TO APPLY RUSTPROOFING/TUFFCOATING TREATMENT
TO REPLACED PARTS

REMOVE ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS INCLUDING PANEL
BEAT,CUT/WELD STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS WHERE
NECESSARY AND REPLACE ABOVE PARTS

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ALL AFFECTED AREAS
(INNER/OUTER)

TO CHECK REAR WIRES,CONNECTORS,REPLACE

DAMAGED LAMPS REVERSE SENSORS AND
START/STOP UNIT CAPACITIONS

DEACTIVATE HV BATTERY SYSTEM IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE REPAIRS AND REACTIVATE BACK SAME
(HV HYBRID SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

PERFORM WHOLE VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS INCLUDING
CLEARING FAULT CODES AND REINTIALISING HV
HYBRID SYSTEM FOR POST REPAIRS (HV HYBRID
SYSTEM SAFETY PROCEDURES)

TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM AND
ACCESSORIES

Gross Labour Cost (S5)

Lab.Type

New
Mew

MNew

Mew

Mew

New

MNew

Repairer's

180.00
180.00

1,500.00

1,200.00

180.00

450.00

450.00

180.00

4,320.00

Page 3 of 3

Amount

120.00
40.00

500.00

500.00

60.00

60.00

1,280.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

—]

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 28/ 12/2018
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